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Planning to visit New Zealand for Christmas?
Apply for your visa early - do not leave it to the last minute.

For people travelling to New Zealand over the Christmas period, all Visitor Visa applications must be lodged no later than:

Wednesday 25t October 2023.

Applications can be made online only via the following link:

https://www.immigration.govt.nz/new-zealand-visas/apply-for-a-visa/about-visa/visitor-visa

(If you apply after 25 October 2023, your application may not be completed until January 2024.)

From: Afzal Ali <Afzal.Ali@mbie.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 25 September 2023 5:14 pm

To: Fiona Geraerts <Fiona.Geraerts2@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Extending RSE Workers - Matakana Berries [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Fiona,
Hope all well.
Seeking your expert advice with the following query please. Appreciate your advice on the highlighted points below.

We have an employer that wants to extend their current workers who landed in NZ on the 20" May, by a 5-14 days
this would not put them over the maximum of 7mths. The workers are keen to stay on.

The workers arrived to Matakana Strawberries (secondary employer) early September, however the strawberry
season this year has started late, §9(2)(b)(ii)

e ATR21427784.2 ATR ends 7" Dec, 11 workers visas expire 6™ Dec — the employer would like them
until 20" Dec.

e ATR21427784.3 ATR ends 15 Dec, 11 workers visas expire 13" Dec — the employer would like them
till 20%" Dec.

So, what needs to be done?



® Another ATR seems like the most obvious start point, and the employer understands the reasons behind that
requirement.

e  What about the visas? Do they need to do another full Visa application, or can their current visa be extended
onto the new ATR? Or if another application needs to be done, can the fee be waived?

e With their IEA, can this be sorted with an extension letter? Or will they need new IEAs also? Noting this may
depend on how the visa question (above) is answered.

Cheers
Afzal

From: Tanya Pouwhare <tanya@nzee.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 21 September 2023 12:40 PM

To: Kerri Ahomiro <Kerri.Aho@mbie.govt.nz>; Afzal Ali <Afzal.Ali@mbie.govt.nz>

Cc:s 9(2)(a) ; New Zealand Ethical Employers Inc <chair@nzee.nz>
Subject: RE: Extending RSE Workers - Matakana Berries [UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks K1 @)

Afzal is doing the background work from an INZ perspective, and will loop back, might take a week or so, so hold the
linese@@,.,

Thank you

T

From: Kerri Ahomiro <Kerri.Aho@mbie.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 8:16 AM

To: Tanya Pouwhare <tanya@nzee.nz>; Afzal Ali <Afzal.Ali@mbie.govt.nz>

Cc:s 9(2)(a) New Zealand Ethical Employers Inc <chair@nzee.nz>
Subject: RE: Extending RSE Workers - Matakana Berries [UNCLASSIFIED]

HT&T @

From an employment perspective, an extension letter is all that is required BUT for INZ processes, they may need a
new |EA so it will depend entirely on what INZ need for this.

From: Tanya Pouwhare <tanya@nzee.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2023 3:47 pm

To: Afzal Ali <Afzal.Ali@mbie.govt.nz>; Kerri Ahomiro <Kerri.Aho@mbie.govt.nz>

Cc:s 9(2)(a) ; New Zealand Ethical Employers Inc <chair@nzee.nz>
Subject: Extending RSE Workers - Matakana Berries

Hi Afzal & Kerri,

We have another example where flexibility of RSE Policy would be appreciated - unfortunately a common sense
approach is not possible within the current policy. And we are a little unsure what is going to be required.

We have an employer that wants to extend their current workers who landed in NZ on the 20" May, by a 5-14 days
this would not put them over the maximum of 7mths. The workers are keen to stay on.

The workers arrived to Matakana Strawberries (secondary employer) early September, however the strawberry
season this year has started late, s 9(2)(b)(ii)



ATR 21427784.2 ATR ends 7™ Dec, 11 workers visas expire 6™ Dec — the employer would like them
until 20* Dec.

ATR 21427784.3 ATR ends 15 Dec, 11 workers visas expire 13" Dec — the employer would like them
till 20" Dec.

So, what needs to be done?

Another ATR seems like the most obvious start point, and the employer understands the reasons behind
that requirement.

What about the visas? Do they need to do another full Visa application, or can their current visa be
extended onto the new ATR? Or if another application needs to be done, can the fee be waived?

With their IEA, can this be sorted with an extension letter? Or will they need new IEAs also? Noting this may
depend on how the visa question (above) is answered.

We look forward to hearing back from you, and hopefully common sense prevails.

Many thanks for your time and your guidance, take care.

Nga mihi,

T

Tanya Pouwhare (**she/her)

CEO, New Zealand Ethical Employers Inc
tanya@nzee.nz

0212491919

In office hours 9am — 3pm Monday - Friday
NZEE supports me to work flexibly from home. You may receive an email from me outside of usual working hours. Please respond at a time
that is convenient to you.

**if you’re wondering about the use of pronouns she/her on this signature you can find more information about how sharing pronouns can
help to create a sense of belonging and respect here







































16 August 2019

New Zealand limited visa approval

Application number S 9(2)(&) for a New Zealand visa has been approved. If this application has
been made through an immigration adviser, lawyer or other representative who is exempt from
licensing, this entire document must be provided to the applicant.

Limited Visa details

Applicant: Date of Birth:
s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)

Principal applicant’s details
Gender: $°@@ Passport number: S 9(2)(a)
Nationality S 9(2)(a) Client number: S 9(2)(a)

The start date of your visa is: 14 October 2019

You must arrive in New Zealand before:

The number of times you may enter New Zealand using this visa is: Single

The last date you may travel to New Zealand is: 11 November 2019

Your visa expires and you must leave New Zealand on or before: 20 April 2020

The conditions of your visa: The holder may stay in NZ for the express purpose of Working for
Recognised Seasonal Employer. Stay subject to grant of entry permission. You must leave before visa
expiry or face deportation. Financial support evidence not required. Return/onward ticket not
required. The holder may work for S 9(2)(a)

The holder may not study in NZ.

PRINT THIS DOCUMENT AND CARRY IT WITH YOUR PASSPORT WHEN TRAVELLING

The details above reflect the electronic record of your visa held by Immigration New Zealand (INZ).
You do not require a visa label in your passport. Do not attempt to alter this letter. It is an offence
under the Immigration Act 2009 to use a document that you know has been altered.

Please check that the above visa details match your passport before you travel and contact INZ
immediately if there are any errors.

You may be asked to show this letter when you check in for your flight to New Zealand and/or when
you arrive at the New Zealand border. If you cannot show this letter when asked, the airline may not
let you board your flight or you may be delayed when entering New Zealand.

You can only hold one visa at a time. Any previous visa you held is now void and has been replaced
by the visa referred to in this letter.




Limited visa conditions
The following conditions apply to limited visas:

m you must leave New Zealand no later than the date on which the visa expires or you will
become liable for deportation

B you may not apply for a visa of a different class or type, whether before or after your visa
expires, while you are in New Zealand

B you may not request a special direction or a visa under section 61 of the Immigration Act 2009,
whether before or after your visa expires, while you are in New Zealand

B you may not appeal, whether before or after your visa expires, to a court or the Immigration
and Protection Tribunal (other than an appeal under sections 194 or 195 of the Immigration Act
20009).

How can you prove your visa details without a visa label in your passport?

Your employer can verify the details of your visa online using VisaView. With your consent, other
people or organisations such as health care providers or travel agents can verify the details of your
visa using the Visa Verification Service. See: immigration.govt.nz/visaview

Do you have a new passport?

If you get a new passport while this visa is still valid, you must request INZ to update your visa details
so that they match your new passport. INZ's website has information on how to do this:
immigration.govt.nz/transfervisa

You must not remain in New Zealand after your visa expires

You must hold a valid visa at all times while you are in New Zealand. If you do not hold a valid visa
you will be in New Zealand unlawfully and you will be liable for deportation. If you do not leave
voluntarily before you are served with a deportation order you will face a prohibition period
preventing your return to New Zealand in the future.

Do you need more information about eVisas?

For information about eVisas go to immigration.govt.nz/evisas

See immigration.govt.nz/search for answers to frequently asked questions or to send an enquiry to
INZ, or call our Immigration Contact Centre on +64 9 914 4100 from outside New Zealand, 09 914
4100 from Auckland, or 0508 55 88 55 from the rest of New Zealand.

Message for carriers and border staff

This letter confirms that an electronic visa has been granted for travel to New Zealand. We request
your assistance in facilitating the visa holder’s travel to New Zealand, in accordance with the
conditions set out in the Visa Details box at the top of this letter.

Carriers can verify this visa through the New Zealand Advance Passenger Processing (APP) system
or the TIETAC NZ system.




01 August 2023

New Zealand limited visa approval

Application number §9(2)(a) | for a New Zealand visa has been approved. If this application has
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
Gender: §9@@ Passport number: s 9(2)(a)
Nationality: §'9(2)(a) Client number: §9(2)(a)

The start date of your visa is: 02 October 2023

You must arrive in New Zealand before: N/A

The number of times you may enter New Zealand using this visa is: Single

The last date you may travel to New Zealand is: 30 October 2023

Your visa expires and you must leave New Zealand on or before: 16 April 2024

The conditions of your visa: The holder may stay in NZ for the express purpose of Working for
Recognised Seasonal Employer. Stay subject to grant of entry permission. You must leave before visa
expiry or face deportation. Return/onward ticket not required. The holder may work for §9(2)(a)

.. The holder may not study in NZ.

Please note that your visa is subject to the condition that you comply with:
e anyorder made under section 11 of the COVID-19 Public Health Response Act 2020; and
e any order made under section 70 of the Health Act 1956 and listed in schedule 2 of the
COVID-19 Public Health Response Act 2020; and
e any instruction from a Medical Officer of Health which relates to a notifiable or
qguarantinable disease.

If you do not comply with these conditions you may become liable for deportation.

PRINT THIS DOCUMENT AND CARRY IT WITH YOUR PASSPORT WHEN TRAVELLING

Your visa




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

B you must leave New Zealand no later than the date on which the visa expires or you will
become liable for deportation

m you may not apply for a visa of a different class or type, whether before or after your visa
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
2009).

New Zealand’s COVID-19 requirements

If you plan to travel to or from New Zealand, please check the current COVID-19 requirements.
These requirements can change so we recommend referring to these often when planning travel:
Covid-19 Travel | COVID19.govt.nz

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
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included in the agreement

Brief Background

1.

2.

4.

The recent amendments made to the Residential Tenancies Act 1986 (RTA) have impacted
various aspects of tenancy law. These changes apply to all employers, not just those in the
RSE Scheme. It's essential to understand how these changes will affect your business.

There are different types of tenancy agreements, each with its own set of rules. We have
provided specific details that relate to providing accommodation for RSE workers to NZEE
Members. More details found here : Types of tenancies » Tenancy Services

. From 1st July 2025, it will be mandatory for all landlords to comply with the Healthy

Homes Standards (HHS). This is one of the anticipated changes to be implemented in the
RSE Review. Therefore, it is highly recommended that start to incorporate a Tenancy
Agreement into your RSE’s IEA. More details here : Residential Tenancies (Healthy Homes
Standards) Regulations 2019 (LI 2019/88) (as at 26 November 2022) — New Zealand
Legislation

Tenancy Agreement Template attached condenses four x 15+ page documents into three
pages of common language (where applicable).
a. Tenancy Agreement (pgl)
b. Insulation statement (pg2)
c. Healthy Homes Standards Compliance Statement (pg2)
d. Insurance statement (pg3)
There is space for an employer to personalise this agreement for their individual needs.
The employer will need to have carried out a full Healthy Homes Statement for each
property, information found in that statement is required to complete the Tenancy
Agreement Template. It is strongly advised the full statement is kept on file for any RTA
audit or if a worker wants to see the full statement.

Translations to be done — Tenancy Agreement

1.

0 N D UR\W N

9.

Fijian- Fiji

Gilbertese — Kiribati
Naruruan — Nauru

Tok Pisin - Papua New Guinea
Samoan — Samoa

Pjin - Solomon Island

Tongan — Tonga

Tuvaluan — Tuvalu

Bislama — Vanuatu

Non-Pacific Translation (need alternative service, not TVOM)

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

Thai — Thailand
Hindi - India
Javanese — Indonesia
Maly — Malaysia
Filipino — Philippines



FIRE AND EMERGENCY POSTER

NZEE have been working with Donna Lindsay from Fire & Emergency (Snr Advisor Community
Readiness & Recovery, Mid-South Canterbury District) who created a Fire & Emergency poster
for migrants in the South-Canterbury area. We have been working with Donna for over a year to
get permission (received) to adapt it for RSE Accommodations. The intention is that this poster
would go up in every RSE accommodation, translated into the languages that reside in that
accommodation.

1. Page one is the main Fire, Ambulance, Police details

2. Page two has regional specific services that an RSE worker could go to for help or advice if
needed, and includes space for the workers employer, supervisor, team leaders contact
details to be added.

Translations to be done — Fire & Emergency Poster
1. Fijian- Fiji
Gilbertese — Kiribati
Naruruan — Nauru
Tok Pisin - Papua New Guinea
Samoan — Samoa
Pjin - Solomon Island
Tongan —Tonga
8. Tuvaluan —Tuvalu
Translations already done
9. Bislama —Vanuatu
10. Thai—Thailand
Non-Pacific Translation (need alternative service, not TVOM)
11. Hindi-India
12. Javanese — Indonesia
13. Maly —Malaysia
14. Filipino —Philippines

N o A W

Nga mihi,

T

Tanya Pouwhare (**she/her)
CEO, New Zealand Ethical Employers Inc

XXXXX (@ XXXX. XX
0212491919

In office hours 9am — 3pm Monday - Friday
NZEE supports me to work flexibly from home. You may receive an email from me outside of usual working hours.
Please respond at a time that is convenient to you.












Kawenata for RSE Workers

A "Kawenata" is a type of binding agreement that demonstrates a sense of permanence and moral commitment
between parties. This “Kawenata” reflects the importance of the relationship between an RSE employer and a RSE

worker.

emprover acknowledges and greatly appreciates RSE workers commitment to EmpLoYER

In return emprover therefore makes the following commitments:

empLoveER Commitment to the RSE Workers that evpiover Employs

Workplace — EmpLOYER:

values culture as important and endeavours to learn and appreciate culture in all situations;

is committed to a workplace that is free from violence, harassment, intimidation and other unsafe or
disruptive conditions;

does not tolerate disrespectful or inappropriate behaviour, harassment or retaliation;

managers will conduct themselves with the utmost fairness, honesty, and responsibility;

will treat workers with respect and dignity;

will not subject workers to any physical, sexual, psychological, or verbal harassment or abuse, or to fines or
penalties as a disciplinary measure;

will not discriminate in recruitment and employment practices;

will consider how an employee’s cultural practices (such as Tikanga Maori) can be sensitively and reasonably
addressed during a disciplinary process (this may require a conversation with the Country Liaison Officer
about how this could practicably be done);

respects workers right to join, form or not to join a trade union without fear of reprisal, intimidation, or
harassment;

is committed to setting up a constructive dialogue with workers freely chosen representatives where those
workers are represented by a legally recognised union;

discourage personal relationships between empLover personnel or management and RSE workers

is committed to follow applicable workplace safety, labour and employment laws; and

will, in particular, comply with New Zealand Health and Safety laws providing a safe and clean working

environment.



Employment — EMPLOYER:

will provide a written employment agreement in the worker’s language;

will meet all legal requirements for wages and benefits;

will provide each worker with a statement of wages worked, hours worked, and any deductions made for
each pay period;

will pay wages equal to or exceed the minimum wage required by law or the prevailing industry wage,
whichever is higher;

will compensate workers for hours at the rate legally specified in the employment contract;

will pay wages by electronic funds transfer to a bank account standing in the name of the employee;

will not make any unauthorised deductions all deductions must be agreed and signed by the worker.

will not take any “cash back” from the worker;

will not ask workers, except in extraordinary circumstances, to work more than sixty (60) hours per week
including overtime;

will comply with all applicable local laws on data protection and data security standards for the processing
and storing of personal data;

will permit the Country Liaison Officer to be present during disciplinary meetings should the RSE worker
request representation;

will not keep any identity documents and/or passports; and

will pay all recruitment costs of such workers including visa, transport, and other related costs as stipulated

by Immigration New Zealand.

Accommodation and Pastoral Care — EMPLOYER:

will fully follow New Zealand Recognized Seasonal Employer worker accommodation standards at a
minimum and ensure such standards are always maintained and comply with New Zealand Health and Safety
laws;

will not restrict the freedom of movement of workers within the constraints of the worker’s visa issued by
Immigration New Zealand;

without penalty investigate and take appropriate remedial action for any concerns workers raise about their
employment, accommodation or pastoral care; and

will inform the Country Liaison Officer of any complaints raised by RSE worker(s).



In making these commitment evrLover recognises the circumstances of the RSE Workers:

emprover’s Understanding of the RSE Workers’ Circumstances

e We have asked you to leave your home and family and come and work in a foreign country.
e The NZ Government stipulates you have to work for empLover, live where the NZ Government (Labour

Inspectorate) approves and cannot move regions without a visa change issued by the NZ Government.

emprover will therefore do all it can to make your stay in New Zealand profitable and as pleasant as is possible.

In return empLover asks its RSE Workers:

What evrrover asks of its RSE Workers

e  Work your allotted hours and follow all reasonable instructions.

e Behave like adults.

e Respect your accommodation and empLover’s property and not damage it.

e Not commit theft.

e Not commit sexual or other assault.

e Do not enter into personal relations with empLover personnel or management

e Not harassment or bullying anyone.

e Not use of illegal drugs or alcohol.

e Turn up to work safely without the influence of drugs or alcohol and be fit to work in all respects.

e Agree to be tested for drugs or alcohol following the testing procedures and agree not to tamper with, or try
to tamper with, the test or its results.

e Do anything to damage EmpLOYER's reputation.

e Not use any social media platform to harass, or bully anyone employed by or related to empLover including
any unfounded allegation or comment intended to bring empLoyer into disrepute.

o Take all reasonable care at all times when dealing with risks, wear PPE when required and follow empLoYeR's
health and safety policies and use safe and appropriate practices.

e Comply with EmpLoYER’s policies at work and when off-work in the accommodation provided by EmpLovER.

EmMPLOYER is @ member of New Zealand Ethical Employers (NZEE)
EMPLOYER is committed to NZEE’s:
Human Rights Policy
Workplace and Supplier Standards
The policies are found at www.NZEE.NZ

NZEE is founded on internationally recognised Human Rights and Labour Rights and NZEE guides it members to
operate ethically, to work sustainably and to conduct themselves with the utmost fairness, honesty, and
responsibility in all aspects of their business.






























Gilbertese — Kiribati
Naruruan — Nauru

Tok Pisin - Papua New Guinea
Samoan —Samoa

Pjin - Solomon Island

Tongan —Tonga

Tuvaluan — Tuvalu

© NV AW

) Bislama — Vanuatu

Non-Pacific Translation (need alternative service, not TVOM)
10. Thai — Thailand
11. Hindi - India

12. Javanese — Indonesia
13. Maly — Malaysia
14. Filipino — Philippines

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
12. Javanese —Indonesia
13. Maly —Malaysia
14. Filipino — Philippines

N o AW





















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
























From: Tanya Pouwhare <xxxxx@xxxx.xx_>

Sent: Thursday, 17 August 2023 12:59 PM

To: Loua Ward <xxxx. XxxX @ xxxx.xxxx.xx___>; Afzal Ali <xxxxX XXX (@ XXXXXXXX.XX >
Cc: New Zealand Ethical Employers Inc <xxxxx (@ xxxx.xx >

Subject: For Translation

Hi Loua & Afzal,

Attached
1. Kawaenta (updated)
2. Tenancy Agreement Template (3pg)
3. Fire & Emergency Poster — Canterbury example
4. Fire & Emergency Translation template — Bislama example already done.

KAWENATA

A "Kawenata" is a type of binding agreement that demonstrates a sense of permanence and
moral commitment between parties. This “Kawenata” reflects the importance of the relationship
between an RSE employer and a RSE worker who is working away from home. We have worked
on this document with His Excellency Jimmy Nipo to make sure the tone and wording correctly
reflects the commitment the employer is making to safeguard their workers while in their
employ. This is a way to “welcome them into their home”, set the expectations and
commitments of the employer to respect the worker, and set clear expectations for the worker
also. It is written with a lens of internationally recognised human rights and labour rights.

Translations to be done — Kawenata
1. Fijian- Fiji
Gilbertese — Kiribati
Naruruan — Nauru
Tok Pisin - Papua New Guinea
Samoan — Samoa
Pjin - Solomon Island
Tongan — Tonga
Tuvaluan — Tuvalu
9. Bislama — Vanuatu
Non-Pacific Translation (need alternative service, not TVOM)
10. Thai — Thailand
11. Hindi - India
12. Javanese — Indonesia
13. Maly — Malaysia
14. Filipino — Philippines

QNN @ U1~ W

TENANCY AGREEMENT

NZEE have worked with Tenancy Services & the LI, to make sure all the main points required to






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

© N ok W

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

1. Page oneis the main Fire, Ambulance, Police details

2. Page two has regional specific services that an RSE worker could go to for help or advice if
needed, and includes space for the workers employer, supervisor, team leaders contact
details to be added.

Translations to be done - Fire & Emergency Poster
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

N oA W






English

Translation

Notes

Page One

Emergency Information

Emejensi infomeson

In an emergency you need to call FIRE 111

Lo emejensi bae iu nid fo callem FIRE 111

An operator will ask whether you need,

Wanfala operator bae askem if iu needim

Call 111

Callem 111

If you see smoke or fire and believe there is a risk to people or property ask FIRE immediately

If iu lukim smok or fire and thinkim bae denja for oketa pipol and properti askem FIRE sem taem

If there is a medicl or health emergency ask for AMBULANCE immediately

If hem eni medical or helt emejensi ask fo AMBULANS sem taem

If you are afraid for your safety or others, ask of POLICE immediately

If iu fraet fo sefti blo iu or blo oketa nara pipol, ask fo POLICE sem taem

Call 105 - NON EMERGENCY

Callem 105-NO EMEJENSI

About theft, damage or threatening behaviour

Aboutim oketa man steal, or bae mekem eni damage or threatenim iu

In an Eartherquake Drop, Cover, Hold

Taem Earthquake drop sem taem lo graon, coverem iuseleva and hold on lo eniting for sapotim iu

Support Services

Sapot Sevisis

FENZ SPECIFIC PAGE ONE

My Home Address

House adres blo mi

My language spoken Langus blo mi
Emergency contact name Nem blo Emejensi contakt
Phone Number Fone numba

NZEE SPECIFIC PAGE ONE

Supervisors Name

Nem blo Supavaesa

Employers Name

Nem blo Employa

Team Leader Name

Nem blo Team Leader

Page Two

Doctors Name

Nem blo Doctor

School School
Neighbours House Haus blo Neighbour
Phone Fone




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

My language spoken

Emergency contact name

Phone Number

NZEE SPECIFIC PAGE ONE

Supervisors Name

Employers Name

Team Leader Name

Page Two

Doctors Name

School

Neighbours House

Phone




English

Translation

Notes

Page One

Emergency Information

FA’AMAUMAUGA FALAVELAVE FA’AFUASEI

In an emergency you need to call FIRE 111, An operator will ask whether you need,

So’o se fa’alavelave fa’afuasei, e taua lou Vili 111 ona e fesili lea mo se

FIRE TAAVALE TINEIMU (FIRE),
AMBULANCE TA’AVALE a le FALEMAI (AMBULANCE),
POLICE po’o se TAVALE LEOLEO (POLICE)

Call 111 Vili 111

If you see smoke o fire and believe there is a risk to people or property ask FIRE i

A fai e te vaaia se asu po’o se af,
ma e te talitonu e ono lamatia ai
tagata poo ni meatotino

Vili vave le ofisa TINEIMU (FIRE)

A fai tupu se fa’alavelave fa’afuasei
ia te oe po’o 50'0 se tasi fa’alesoifua
maloloina. Vili vave le tavale a le falemai

If there is a medicl or health emergency ask for AMBULANCE

(AMBULANCE)

If you are afraid for your safety or others, ask of POLICE i

A fai e te popole mo lou saogalemu
po’o lou malu puipuia
Vili vave le ofisa o leoleo (POLICE)

Call 105 - NON El NCY

[About theft, damage or threatening behaviour

In an Eartherquake Drop, Cover, Hold

Pe a 050 se mafuie

For Support Services please turn over

Mo auaunaga i fa’amolemole susue le laupepa

FENZ SPECIFIC PAGE ONE

My Home Address

Tuatusi o lou fale

My language spoken

0 lau gagana tautala

Emergency contact name

Igoa fa'afeso’ota’i fa’afuase’i

Phone Number Telefoni
NZEE SPECIFIC PAGE ONE
Supervisors Name

Name
Team Leader Name

Page Two

Doctors Name Igoa lau fomai
School Aoga
Neighbours House Igoa o lou tuaoi
Phone  Telefoni




English

Translation

Notes

Page One

Emergency Information

FAKATOKANGA | HA FAKATAMAKI

In an emergency you need to call FIRE 111, An operator will ask whether you need,

Ka hoko ha fakatamaki fakatu’upake telefoni ki he 111 talaange ‘oku
ke fiema’u ‘a e tamate afi

FIRE tamate afi FIRE
AMBULANCE AMBULANCE

POLICE pe ko e polisi POLICE.
Call 111 Telefoni ki he 111

If you see smoke o fire and believe there is a risk to people or property ask FIRE i

Kapau teke sio ki ha kohu pe
vela ‘oku kovi, fetu’utaki ki he
111 pea kole ke ke lea ki he
tamate afi (FIRE) ‘i he vave taha.

Kapau ‘oku iai ha tuunga
fakatu’utamaki felave’i mo ha
moui. Pea kole leva ke ke lea ki
he ambulance (AMBULANCE)

‘i he vave taha.

If there is a medicl or health emergency ask for AMBULANCE

If you are afraid for your safety or others, ask of POLICE i

Kapau ‘oku ke onogo’i ‘oku ‘ikai
ke malu a ho'o mo'ui pe ko ha
mo'ui ha tokotaha kehe. Pea
kole leva ke ke lea ki he polisi
(POLICE) ‘i he vave taha.

Call 105 - NON El NCY

TELEFONI KI HE 105

About theft, damage or threatening behaviour

Kapau ‘oku ikai koha fakatu’utamaki ki ha mo’ui

In an Eartherquake Drop, Cover, Hold

Tuulutui, Totolo ‘o toi, Piki ma’u.
Drop - Tu'ulutui

Cover - Totolo ‘o toi

Hold — Piki ma’u

For Support Services please turn over

Ngaahi sevesi
tokoni, vakai
ki he peesi hoko.

FENZ SPECIFIC PAGE ONE

My Home Address

Tuasila ho ‘api nofoanga

My language spoken

Lea ‘oku ngaueaki I'api

Emergency contact name

Tokotaha fetu’utaki ofi ka hoko ha

Phone Number Fika telefoni
NZEE SPECIFIC PAGE ONE
Supervisors Name
Employers Name
Team Leader Name
Page Two
Doctors Name Toketa
School “Api ako
Neighbours House Hingoa ho kaunga'api
Phone Fika telefoni

























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
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To: Loua Ward <xxxx. XxxX @ xxxx.xxxx.xx___>; Afzal Ali <xxxXX XXX (@ XXXXXXXX.XX >
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
Tuvaluan —Tuvalu
9. Bislama — Vanuatu
Non-Pacific Translation (need alternative service, not TVOM)
10. Thai — Thailand
11. Hindi - India
12. Javanese — Indonesia
13. Maly — Malaysia
14. Filipino — Philippines

© NV AE W

TENANCY AGREEMENT

NZEE have worked with Tenancy Services & the LI, to make sure all the main points required to
be included in the Tenancy Agreement under the RTA and Healthy Homes Regulations have been
included. Some requests for changes have not been made including:






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
10. Thai —Thailand
11. Hindi - India
12. Javanese — Indonesia
13. Maly — Malaysia
14. Filipino — Philippines

© N o s W

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












Web: www.immigration.govt.nz
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